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TO: PPA Personnel Emails:
Terminal Management Offices
Cargo Handling Operators
Shipping Lines/Ship Agents
Shippers/Consignees
Other Port Stakeholders
All Others Concerned

Email: bagartalia@ppa.com.ph
FROM: The Port Police Division Manager | PPD Email: moc_ppd@ppa.com.ph
PMO Fax: (088) 856-4667

Cc: Division Managers and other concerned units of this PMO

SUBJECT: IATF-MEID RESOLUTION NO. 100 s. 2021

ATTENTION: If you have received this communication with missing, incomplete, garbled or unreadable pages, please notify us
at once through Tel.(088)856-1264; Fax(088) 856-4667; Email Address:ppapmocdo@ppa.com.ph or moc_ppd@ppa.com.ph

MESSAGE:

Respectfully disseminating herewith Resolution No. 100 issued by Inter-Agency Task
Force for the Management of Emerging Infectious Diseases (IATF-MEID) dated 18
February 2021 for the information and guidance of all concerned.

In view thereof, concerned PPA personnel, Cargo Handling Operators, ship
owners/ship operators, shippers, consignees and other port stakeholders are advised
to observe the provisions cited in the aforesaid Resolution (herein attached), as
appropriate.

For guidance and ready reference.

PPSUPT BE%ARDO;A GARTALIA
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(Note: This communication has also digitally scanned and transmitted to your official email addresses.
Please be advise this Office of any changes in said addresses, or of alternative addresses.

Email Adresses of port users and stakeholders

PORT MANAGEMENT OFFICE OF MISAMIS ORIENTAL/CAGAYAN DE ORO
Port Area, Macabalan, Cagayan de Oro City 9000, Philippines
Tel No.: (088) 856-1264, Fax: (088) 856-4667
Website: www.ppa.com.ph




